
   
Municipal Buildings 
Boston 
Lincolnshire   PE21 8QR 
Tel: 01205 314200 
Fax: 01205 364604 

 

 
 
 

 

19 February 2019 
 
TO MEMBERS OF THE BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 

 
Dear Councillor 
 

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) on 
Wednesday, 27th February, 2019 at 6.30 pm 

in the Committee Room, Municipal Buildings, West Street, Boston, PE21 8QR 

 
PHIL DRURY 
Chief Executive 
 
Membership: 
  

Chairman: Councillor Sue Ransome 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Ben Evans 
 Councillors Alison Austin, Stephen Ball, Anton Dani, Viven Edge, 

Paul Gleeson, Dr Gordon Gregory, Martin Griggs, Stephen Raven, 
Brian Rush, Yvonne Stevens, Nigel Welton and Stephen Woodliffe 
 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 
PART I - PRELIMINARIES 
 

A   MINUTES (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

 To sign and confirm the minutes of the last meeting, held on 30th January 2019. 
 

B   UPDATE ON ACTIONS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  
 

 To report progress on outstanding actions from the minutes of the last meeting, for 
information only. 
 

Public Document Pack



C   APOLOGIES  
 

 To receive apologies for absence. 
 

D   DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  
 

 To receive declarations of interests in respect of any item on the agenda. 
 

E   PUBLIC QUESTIONS  
 

 To answer any written questions received from members of the public no later than 
5 p.m. two clear working days prior to the meeting, which for this meeting will be 5 
p.m. on Friday 22nd February. 
 

F   PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME  
 

 To allow members of the public to address the Committee. 
 

 
PART II - AGENDA ITEMS 
 

1   BTAC 2918/19 FINANCIAL POSITION UPDATE (Pages 7 - 12) 
 

 (Information provided by Tim Sampson, Accountancy Manager - Revenues & 
Systems) 
 

2   BTAC GRANT SCHEME (Pages 13 - 26) 
 

 (A report by Maddy Eyre, Local Communities Development Officer and BTAC 
Grant Administrator) 
 

3   SPEED INDICATORS  
 

 (An update presented by Andy Fisher, Head of Regulatory Services) 
 

4   CENTRAL PARK SECURITY - UPDATE REPORT (Pages 27 - 32) 
 

 (A report by Christian Allen, Head of Environmental Operations) 
 

5   UPDATE ON WORK OF BTAC OPERATIVES - STANDING ITEM (Pages 33 - 40) 
 

 (Information presented by Phil Perry, Head of Place and Space) 
 

6   WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM (Pages 41 - 42) 
 

 (The Committee’s work programme for the current year for discussion and/or 
updating.) 
 

 
This meeting may be subject to being recorded. 



 
 
 

 
Notes: 
 

The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is Janette Collier, 
Senior Democratic Services Officer, Municipal Buildings, Boston, 01205 314227  email: 
janette.collier@boston.gov.uk  
 

Council Members who are not able to attend the meeting should notify Janette Collier, 
Senior Democratic Services Officer as soon as possible. 
 

Alternative Versions 
Should you wish to have the agenda or report in an alternative format such as larger text, 
Braille or a specific language, please contact Democratic Services on direct dial (01205) 
314226 
 

Emergency Procedures 
In the event of a fire alarm sounding all attendees are asked to leave the building 

via the nearest emergency exit and make their way to the Fire Assembly Point 
located in the car park at the rear of the Municipal Buildings. 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 
 

30 January 2019 

Present: Councillor Sue Ransome (Chairman), Councillor Ben Evans (Vice-Chairman), 
Councillors Alison Austin, Anton Dani, Paul Gleeson, Martin Griggs, Yvonne Stevens, 
Nigel Welton and Stephen Woodliffe 
 
Officers –  
Head of Place and Space, Local Communities Development Officer & BTAC Grant 
Administrator and Play and Physical Activity Officer, Democratic Services Manager 
 
 
78   MINUTES 

 
The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 9 January 2019 were received 
and signed by the Chairman. 
 
79   APOLOGIES 

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Viven Edge and Stephen Raven. 
 
80   UPDATE ON ACTIONS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 

 
The Head of Place and Space reported that the Police and Crime Commissioner for 
Lincolnshire had been invited to attend the meeting of BTAC on 21 April 2019, as 
requested by the Committee.  
 
81   DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 

 
Councillor Welton declared an interest in the report on the BTAC Grant Scheme as an 
application had been submitted by his employers 
 
82   PUBLIC QUESTIONS 

 
There were no questions from members of the public.  
 
83   PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME 

 
There were no members of the public who wished to address the committee.  
 
84   FINANCIAL REPORT - STANDING ITEM 

 
The Committee received a report by the Accountancy Manager – Revenue and 
Systems, providing an update on the BTAC financial position and projected outturn (full 
year spend) for the financial year 2018/19, and the projected reserves at the year end. 
 
The report stated that the current budget projection for the end of the year was an 
underspend of £76,552, primarily due to expenditure yet to be allocated and 
underspends on events, Central Park, open spaces and play areas and public 
conveniences.  Full details of the Committee’s financial position was set out in Appendix 
1 of the report.  
 

Page 1

Agenda Item A



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
30 January 2019 
 

Reserves held by BTAC at 1 April 2018 were £286,667, comprising of £55,000 as the 
minimum amount to be held to allow for contingencies and £231,667 for projects listed in 
the appendix.  The closing balance of reserves for 2018/19 was projected to be 
£214,185.  
 
Members questioned why the committed budgets for open spaces (Central Park 
MUGA), play area CCTV and equipment purchase had not been utilised. 
 
The Head of Place and Space explained that, in respect of the Central Park MUGA 
project, the procurement process was being undertaken and a report with full details and 
timescales would be submitted to a future meeting of the Committee.  
 
Information on the play area CCTV and equipment purchase would be sought from 
relevant officers and forwarded to the committee. 
  
RESOLVED that the financial position for 2018/19 be noted and that full details of 
the budget underspends relating to open spaces, play area CCTV and equipment 
purchase be submitted to the next meeting of the committee.  
 
85   BTAC GRANT SCHEME 

 
The Local Communities Development Officer presented a report setting out applications 
received for Round 3 of the BTAC small grants scheme, two of which were large grants, 
but all were considered to be eligible for consideration under the scheme.  
 
Details of the grant applications were set out in the report:-  
 
Lincolnshire Housing Partnership – Memory Lane Project 
A request for £930 towards three community events to be held at Mayfields during 2019, 
targeting residents of the Staniland ward.  
 
Parish of Boston – Passion for People Project  
A request for a contribution of up to £20,000 to the overall development programme at 
St. Botolph’s Church. 
 
Shakesperts 
A contribution of £2,500 towards the cost of engaging schools and Boston residents in 
preparatory craft workshops for the Shakespeare Festival to be held in Central Park on 
6th April 2019. 
 
The Small Grants Working Group had met to consider the applications and supported 
the three requests, but recommended BTAC to determine the amount to be awarded to 
the Parish of Boston, noting that the Council had previously awarded £50,000 towards 
the project.  
 
There remained a balance of £5,600 in the BTAC Small Grants budget. If the 
Lincolnshire Housing Partnership application was approved the balance would be 
£4,670 which would be carried forward to 2019/20, following the decision to postpone 
the fourth round of applications for 2018/19. 
 

Page 2



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
30 January 2019 

 

There was a projected underspend of £77,146 within the Committee’s current year 
budget, which could be utilised to fund the grant applications from the Parish of Boston 
and Shakesperts.  However, there were other calls on BTAC resources and any grant 
awards would reduce the remaining amount available.  
 
In view of the amount of funding being requested and for transparency and good 
governance purposes, it was proposed that the grant application from St Botolph’s 
Church be deferred to allow time for a substantive report to be prepared, providing 
clarification on the proposed expenditure and benefits to residents of the BTAC area, to 
enable the Committee to make an informed decision. 
 
It was suggested that the funding for the Shakesperts project should be allocated from 
the underspend/surplus income in the BTAC events budget, as it related to an event 
being held in Central Park in April 2019.  Any unallocated funding in the grants budget 
would then be carried forward to the next financial year to support other applications.  
 
RESOLVED  
 
1. That the application by Lincolnshire Housing Partnership for a Memory 

Lane Project be granted in the sum of £930. 
 
2. That the application from the Parish of Boston for the ‘Passion for People’ 

project be deferred to the next meeting of the Committee to allow time for a 
substantive report to be prepared, providing clarification on the proposed 
expenditure and benefits to the residents of the BTAC area.  

 
3. That the application from Shakesperts be granted in the sum of £2,500 and 

funded from the BTAC events budget underspend. 
 

(Having declared an interest Councillor Welton took no part in the discussion or vote on 
the application from Lincolnshire Housing Partnership) 

 
86   BTAC PLAY AREA IMPROVEMENTS OUTDOOR GYM, TRIM TRAILS AND 

PLAY AREA SIGNS 
 

The Head of Place and Space presented a report on potential play area improvements 
relating to outdoor gym equipment, trim trails and play area signage. 
 
Following the 2018 tour of open spaces and play facilities the BTAC Sub Group for 
Open Spaces had developed plans for improvements to the play and physical activity 
facilities in the BTAC area.  A public consultation exercise was undertaken at the St. 
John’s Park and Burgess Pit which identified a requirement for outdoor gym equipment 
and trim trails on both sites.  The feedback from the consultation exercise was attached 
at Appendix A of the report.  
 
The sub group had agreed a new design for play area signage which would be installed 
in all the BTAC play area sites.  A copy of the proposed design was attached at 
Appendix B of the report.  It was noted there was a grammatical error on the proposed 
design which would be corrected.  
 

Page 3



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
30 January 2019 
 

Quotations for the supply of equipment were received from a number of different 
suppliers and the details were set out in the report.  It was recommended that the 
developments proposed by the Open Spaces Sub Group be agreed at a cost of £20,000 
for each site, and £850 for signage, funded from the BTAC reserves for open space 
improvements which had been carried forward from previous years.  Maintenance and 
inspection costs would be included in future budget provision.  
 
It was noted that the recommendation contained within the report required amending, as 
the proposed expenditure exceeded the £10,000 limit it would be subject to Cabinet 
approval.  
 
During debate concerns were raised regarding insufficient information on the costings 
for each piece of equipment and details of the consultation process undertaken.  
Cabinet would require a comprehensive report before agreeing to the expenditure.  
 
The Chairman thanked Officers and Members of the Open Spaces Sub Group for their 
work on the project which, if approved by Cabinet, would be of great benefit to the 
residents of BTAC.  
 
RESOLVED  
 
1. That the play developments recommended by the BTAC sub group be 

agreed, subject to Cabinet approval. 
 
2. That the report to Cabinet be extended to include comprehensive 

information on the individual schemes as discussed by the Open Spaces 
Sub Group and previous reports to BTAC.  

 
87   BTAC PLAY AREA IMPROVEMENTS WISH LIST 

 
The Committee considered a report by the Head of Place and Space setting out plans 
for the improvement of play facilities in the BTAC area. 
 
The report contained a ‘wish list’ of equipment for each site which had been developed 
following the tour of BTAC open spaces and play facilities, and been the subject of a 
public consultation exercise and discussion with the BTAC Sub Group for Open Spaces.  
 
The total cost for all items was £127,727, which would reduce to £108,727 if the funding 
from Boston Big Local was confirmed.  Future years budgets would include costs 
associated with maintenance and inspection works. 
 
It was noted that Members had expressed a wish to continue extending wildlife and 
orchard planting schemes in the larger recreation areas, subject to appropriate 
management of the boundaries with domestic properties, which would require additional 
ongoing revenue support and therefore need to be considered in the future. 
 
It was proposed to refer the suggested improvements to the BTAC Open Spaces Sub 
Group for further investigation and costings, with a report being submitted to a future 
BTAC meeting for consideration.  
 

Page 4



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
30 January 2019 

 

BTAC held unallocated reserves of approximately £70,000 which could be utilised to 
support the suggested improvements to the play areas.  However, Members were 
reminded there would be other potential areas of spend for the Committee, therefore 
consideration should be given to the amount appropriate to allocate towards further play 
area improvements. 
 
Any procurement would be subject to the Council’s Contract Procedure Rules and 
expenditure of over £10,000 would be subject to Cabinet approval.  
 
It was noted that in some BTAC wards there was significant residential development on-
going and no play area provision. A question was raised if it would be possible for the 
Council to purchase land for this purpose.  Comment was made that this could be 
achieved through developer contributions linked to planning approvals.  
 
Concern was raised relating to the length of time it had taken for the piece of work to be 
completed following the tour of BTAC sites in July 2018 and the decision to develop 
plans for improvements. 
 
It was proposed that £40,000 be allocated from the 2018/19 BTAC budget underspend 
to support open space improvements, and that the Open Spaces Sub Group be 
requested to submit detailed proposals to a future meeting of the Committee.  
 
Following the tour of the BTAC sites in July 2018, overall Members were pleased with 
the progress of improvements carried out on BTAC open spaces, which had made a 
significant contribution to improving the quality of the spaces provided in the town and 
that plans for further development would encourage greater more positive use of public 
open spaces. 
 
RESOLVED  
 
1. That £40,000 from the 2018/19 BTAC budget underspend be allocated to 

support open space improvements. 
 
2. That the Open Spaces Sub Group be tasked with preparing detailed 

proposals for the expenditure and reporting back to the Committee as soon 
as practicable.  

 
88   WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM 

 
The Committee considered the Work Programme for the remaining meetings of the 
municipal year and received an update on the work of the BTAC Operatives.  
 
The Committee commended the BTAC Operatives on their hard work in maintaining the 
town to a high standard.  
 
It was noted that the meeting on 21 April would be a single item agenda for a briefing 
from the Police and Crime Commissioner for Lincolnshire, as requested by the 
Committee.  
 
The BTAC Annual Report would be submitted to the first meeting of BTAC following the 
elections.  

Page 5



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
30 January 2019 
 

 
A request was made for the BTAC meeting scheduled for 27 March to be held on 20 
March 2019, prior to the purdah period for the May elections coming into force, to allow 
the Committee to consider the play area improvements ‘wish list’ report.   
 
The Head of Place and Space confirmed that he would take advice from relevant 
officers on the procurement process to ascertain if this would be feasible.  The Open 
Spaces Sub Group would need to meet in advance of BTAC to put forward 
recommendations to the Committee.  
 
RESOLVED that the meeting of BTAC scheduled for 27 March 2019, be re-
arranged for Wednesday 20 March 2019.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Meeting ended at 8.10 pm 
 

Page 6



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REPORT TO: BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 

DATE: 27 FEBRUARY 2019 

SUBJECT: BTAC 2018/19 FINANCIAL POSITION UPDATE 

REPORT AUTHOR: ACCOUNTANCY MANAGER  - REVENUE & 
SYSTEMS 

EXEMPT REPORT? NO 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
This report provides an update to members on the BTAC financial position, 
showing the budget and projected outturn (full-year spend) for the 2018/19 
year, and the projected BTAC reserve at the year end. 
 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That BTAC members note the projected financial position for the year and the 
reserve amounts at the year-end. 
 
 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
This report shows the BTAC financial position for the 2018/19 year, both in 
terms of revenue expenditure for the year and the reserve sums held.  It helps 
inform members to enable them to ensure probity and to make decisions on 
future spending within the BTAC area.  
 
 

 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 
 
None 
 

 
 
  

B   O   S   T   O   N 
  B O R O U G H  C O U N C I L  

 

 

 

Page 7

Agenda Item 1



 
1 2018/19 PROJECTED FINANCIAL POSITION 
 
1.1 Appendix 1 provides the regular monthly summary of the approved 

2018/19 BTAC budget. Once again a number of assumptions are 
required to assess the year end position – these include that outturn 
spending for already agreed spending and income is in line with the 
budget, and that the remaining unallocated 2018/19 sum is approved 
and spent this year.  

 
1.2 Appendix 1 shows the budget and projected outturn position. 
 

At the 10 months year to date, the projection for the full year is showing 
an under-spend of £73,752. This is primarily due to: 
 
Other Expenditure: £48,664 to be allocated. 
 
Events: £9,007 under-spend due to an additional £11,115 income for 
hire of space at events; forecast is £21k compared to the original 
estimate of £10k. 
 
Central Park: £8,138 under-spend includes a funding balance of £7,288 
for the Disabled swing. 
 
Open Spaces and Play Areas: £6,712 under-spend which includes 
£4,500 on provision and purchasing of bins and cigarette stubbers and 
£1,500 on new play equipment. 
 
Public conveniences: £4,751 under-spend includes £8,608 employee 
costs, £1,556 Business rates and (£4,145) reduction in income.  
 
Administration: (£4,334) over-spend for Town Centre maintenance. 

 
 
2 RESERVES 
 
2.1 The opening balance at 1 April 2018 held within BTAC reserves was 

£286,667 (comprising £55,000 as the minimum to be held to allow for 
contingencies - as approved in the budget setting report - plus 
£231,667 for projects as listed in the Appendix). The closing balance 
on BTAC’s reserve monies is projected at £206,385 at 31 March 2019. 

 
 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
Entire report and appendix. 
 

 
 

Page 8



LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The use of executive powers derives from the Local Government Act 2000. 
 

 
 

ANY OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 

 
 
CONSULTATION 
None 
 

APPENDICES 
 
Appendix 1 – Summary of BTAC budget and projected outturn position for 
2018/19, and reserve position as at 31 March 2019.   
 

 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
No background papers as defined in Section 100D of the Local Government 
Act 1972 were used in the production of this report. 
 
 

 

CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 
 

 
From July 2016, BTAC members have requested that a financial update 
report be brought to each meeting. 
 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1

REVENUE BUDGET

£ £ £ £

OPEN SPACES AND PLAY AREAS 97,220         71,021        90,508       6,712              

ALLOTMENTS RETAINED SUPPORT 960              (174)           146            814                 

 

ADMINISTRATION 135,050       110,616      139,384     (4,334)             

CENTRAL PARK 125,340       95,225        117,202     8,138              

PUBLIC CONVENIENCES 135,900       97,787        131,149     4,751              

EVENTS 111,560       88,103        102,553     9,007              

OTHER PROJECTS 48,664         -                 -                48,664            

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 654,694       462,578      580,942     73,752            

Less income from BTAC Council Tax levy (654,694)      (545,578)    (654,694)   -                      

(Surplus) / deficit for the year -                   (83,000)      (73,752)     73,752            

BTAC RESERVE 

Balance brought forward at 1 April 2018 286,667       286,667      286,667     -

Projected (Deficit) / Surplus for the year -                   (83,000)      (73,752)     

Open Spaces Expenditure - committed but unspent at year end 132,235       55,332        97,953       (34,282)           

Open Spaces naturalised planting - committed but spent at year end 8,910           2,731          8,910         -                      

Play Area CCTV  - committed but unspent at year end 10,200         -                 -                (10,200)           

Small grants - 2017/18 unspent balance plus unspent allocated sums 2,694           2,630          2,694         -                      

-                -                      

Unallocated - 2017-18 c/fwd                                                                                 } 77,628         2,067          2,067         -                      

 - Bin replacement programme - June 2018                                                       } - 22,410        22,410       -                      

 - Public Conveniences Working  Group                                                                       } 15,000       (38,151)           

1) - BTAC operatives equipment purchase 266             5,000         5,000              

-                

Sub-total: BTAC reserves 231,667       85,436        154,034     (77,633)           

Net Movement in Reserves (231,667)      (2,170)        (80,282)     -

Balance carried forward as at 31 March 2019 55,000         284,497      206,385     

* Uncommitted / Unspent - To be allocated in 19.20 (91,903)     

2) Committed/ Unspent - Open Spaces - Central Park MUGA (37,000)     

3) Committed / Unspent - Play Area CCTV  (10,200)     

Total Balance carried forward as at 31 March 2019 -                   -                 70,000       -                      

* This may change if allocations are made during the remainder of 2018-19

The recommendation to date from the Section 151 Officer is that the minimum reserve value to ensure that unforeseen

budget variances can be accommodated in-year is £70,000. This is reviewed annually as part of the budget setting

process

1) Procurement of equipment in hand for replacement bin programme to start March'19

2) Part of a wider bid to access CMF. 

3)

Previouly agreed that initial allocation could not be spent in accordance 

with original decision  - Please refer to Agenda item 4.

BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE -  2018/19 projected financial position

 Original 

Estimate 

2018/19 

 Actual 

spend at 

31/01/2019 

 Forecast 

Outturn 

2018/19 

 Variance 

(Original less 

Forecast) 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REPORT TO: BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE 

DATE: 27TH FEBRUARY 2019 

SUBJECT: BTAC GRANT SCHEME 

REPORT AUTHOR: MADDY EYRE, LOCAL COMMUNITIES 
DEVELOPMENT OFFICER AND BTAC GRANT 
ADMINISTRATOR 

EXEMPT REPORT? NO 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
This report presents additional information regarding the Parish of Boston’s 
grant application deferred from the 30th January 2019. 
 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That the Committee consider the additional information provided and either 
approve or reject the application accordingly. 
 
 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
To allow the committee to review the application and decide on an appropriate 
level of award. 
 
 

 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 
 
NA 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

B   O   S   T   O   N 
  B O R O U G H  C O U N C I L  

 

 

 

Page 13

Agenda Item 2



 
 

 
1. REPORT 
 
1.1 Following a request from the Committee at their meeting of 30th 

January 2019,  the Parish of Boston has been asked to  provide 
additional information as follows: 
 

 Specific detail as to what elements of the overall Passion for People 
project the £20,000 will contribute. 

 Clear demonstration that if funding is given to these particular elements 
of the project how this will directly impact the residents of the BTAC 
area. 

  
The Committee need to note that the Parish of Boston has already 
been awarded £50,000 by Boston Borough Council in respect of this 
project. 

 
Please see APPENDIX A for the full report submitted by the Parish of 
Boston and APPENDIX B, for reference only, the original report 
submitted to committee on 30th January 2019.  
 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
Any grant award will be funded from existing reserves. 
  

 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
This work relates directly to the Local Government Act 2000 and to the Duty 
of Well-being placed upon the Council to promote and improve the well-being 
of the District.  
 

 
 

ANY OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 

 
 
CONSULTATION 
 

APPENDICES 
 
None 
 

 
 

Page 14



 
 

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Background papers used in the production of this report are listed below: - 
 

Document title Where the document can be viewed 
 

Original Grant Application Appropriately redacted applications and 
supporting information are available to 
BTAC members upon written request from 
the BTAC Grant Administrator 

 
 

CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 
 

Name of body Date 
 

BTAC Full Committee 30th January 2019 

 

Page 15



 
 

FINANCE PROFORMA 

 
BOSTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PROFORMA FOR EXECUTIVE APPROVAL OF THE RELEASE OF RESOURCES 
(CAPITAL AND REVENUE BUDGETS) 
 
FROM:  Rachel Chatterton  
 

THIS PROFORMA PROVIDES THE FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
IN RESPECT OF THE ATTACHED 

     

REPORT:  BTAC Grant Scheme 

REPORT DATE: 30th January 2018 
 
OPTION 1 £ Year 1 £ Year 2 £ Year 3 £ Year 4 £ Year 5 
 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 
Revenue      
      
 
Parish of Boston 
Passion for People 
Project (large) 
 

 
Up to 
£20,000 
 
 

    

      

Total Revenue 
Cost 

£20,000     

 
Funding required:   Considered by:  Date: 
Total capital cost 
 

£0  BTAC  30.01.19 

Revenue cost 
 

Up to  
£20,000 
(to be 
funded 
from 
existing 
reserves) 
 
 

   

Financial Services Comments 
Following the decision to cancel the 4th round of the 18.19 Small Grants it has been 
agreed that the remaining balance be carried forward to allow the applicants to re-
apply after the May 2019 elections.  
 
Risk 
None  
 
Procurement 
 
Value for Money Efficiency 
 
 
This FP is valid for 3 months 

from FP date 
If this FP is no longer required please 

advise Finance 
If there are changes to the original report 
it may invalidate this document, it must 

be reviewed by Finance. 

Page 16



 
 

APPENDIX A 

 
‘A Passion for People’ Summary of Benefits to the BTAC Area 

 
 The Parish of Boston’s reach covers the entire BTAC area 

 144,000 people were recorded visiting St Botolph’s in 2017 

 Over 27,000 were recorded visiting the church during our Festival of 

Remembrance, the majority of whom came from within the town centre 

area. 

 St Botolph’s is key to developing Boston as a tourist destination. 

Increased visitor numbers from our project are forecast to bring £20 

million to the local economy over ten years. 

 It will improve the quality and number of volunteer roles we offer. 

Currently over 100 of our volunteers live in the BTAC area. 

 Our volunteer programme helps local people remain active in their 

community, provides training, develops skills and helps people gain 

confidence needed to move into paid employment. 

 The project will build strong relationships with the schools in the BTAC 

area, encouraging visits to St Botolph’s. We will offer schools resource 

packs which will allow them to teach topics in the classroom, before 

visiting St Botolph’s to experience what they have been taught. 

 Our project will make St Botolph’s more accessible for local people with 

disabilities and for families using pushchairs. 

 We will create permanent exhibition space inside the church for local 

artists and for cultural events and exhibitions. 

 The project will include the development of a heritage interpretation 

scheme designed to encourage local people to learn about, and take 

pride in, their home town while also promoting Boston as a visitor 

destination. 

 We have consulted widely within the community to ensure that we are 

meeting the needs of local people, both users and non-users of St 

Botolph’s. 

 Our steering committee is made up of representatives from a wide 

range of local organisations, ensuring that the project delivers for the 

people of Boston. We are actively working with local tourist sites / 

heritage sites to enable a full day offering for our visitors. 

Cost Break-down 
 

Work with the local schools - £15,000 
 
Schools festival 
Working with the local primary schools we will seek to create a successful 
schools festival. School Festivals have proven to be very popular at Lincoln 
Cathedral and other major churches throughout the country. The festival will 
be over a period of a week in which we will invite schools into St Botolph’s for 
a day of activities, including activities such as bell ringing. This will build on  
 

Page 17



 
 

APPENDIX A CONTINUED 
 
the success of our Remembrance Festival which saw a number of activities 
and events included. 
 
Specific School Tours  
Working with Historic England we are developing a school’s resource pack 
which can be given to all our local schools. The aim of these packs are to 
introduce the various ways in which St Botolph’s & Boston’s history can be 
incorporated into lessons. We will then invite schools in for a specific tour and 
activity sessions which will put their knowledge into practice. 
 
Fun at the Stump! 
These free craft and activity sessions will be a permanent feature of St 
Botolph’s offering. We will have a structured series of these sessions 
throughout the year which will encourage children into St Botolph’s linking in 
all the stories of the Church and Boston. We have trialled these sessions 
which have so far proven very successful. We would seek to formalise the 
sessions so that we can offer a consistent programme throughout the year. 
 
Community Building - £3,000 
 
Boston Connected: Community Table 
We successfully ran this scheme in 2017 which saw people in the community 
coming together for free food. It is based on the simple notion that when 
people come together to eat, they chat to one another. We saw people from 
the various communities in Boston come together to eat and chat. This helped 
to build a sense of community and broke some of the barriers which can 
easily be assumed between the communities which make Boston. 
 
Volunteer Training 
Working with our Volunteer Manager we have seen a steady increase in the 
number of volunteers offering to support the work of St Botolph’s. This not 
only benefits the life of St Botolph’s but the person volunteering. By offering 
courses we are seeing a number of our volunteers, often in long term 
unemployment, gaining jobs through the skills they gain through their 
volunteering roles. This benefits Boston as a whole through their economic 
contributions. 
 
Supporting the Arts - £2,000 
 
Lunchtime Concerts 
Our lunchtime concerts have proven very popular, however the cost of hosting 
these concerts can often outweigh the donations we collect from the 
audiences. We will look to improve the advertisement, frequency and talent 
that we offer. 
 
Community Choir 
Our community choir meets each week at St Botolph’s. We currently have 
over 50 members from the Borough of Boston. This group of people come  

Page 18



 
 

APPENDIX A CONTINUED 
 
together to sing and be in fellowship with each other. The benefits of singing 
and in particular being in a choir, has been scientifically proven to benefit the 
people and communities. 
 
 
 

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX B 
 

REPORT TO: Boston Town Area Committee 

DATE: 30th  January 2019 

SUBJECT: BTAC Grant Scheme 

REPORT AUTHOR: Maddy Eyre, Local Communities Development 

Officer and BTAC Grant Administrator 

EXEMPT REPORT? No 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
In accordance with the Committee’s Small Grant Scheme, this report presents 
the comments made by the Small Grants Working Group in respect of 
applications received for the current round, which include applications for 
larger grants. 
 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That the Committee consider the comments made by the Working Group in 
respect of eligible applications, approving or rejecting each accordingly.   
 
 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The Committee’s policy is to consider each eligible application in light of the 
comments made by the Small Grant Working Group.   
 
 

 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 
 
NA 
 
 

 

 

 

 

B   O   S   T   O   N 
  B O R O U G H  C O U N C I L  

 

 

 

Page 21



APPENDIX B CONTINUED 
 
1. REPORT 
 
1.1  3 applications were received in Round 3 of the Boston Town Area 

Committee Small Grant Scheme; of the three, two are large grants and 
all three considered eligible.  The comments from the Working Group 
are set out in Table 1 below.  Eligible applications and supporting 
documents are available to Members from the BTAC Grant 
Administrator. 

 
TABLE 1 
 

Applicant Project Working group 
comments 

Lincolnshire Housing 
Partnership – Memory 
Lane Project 

£930 contribution to the 
cost of putting on 3 
community events 
during 2019,  at 
Mayfields targeting 
residents of the 
Staniland Ward  

The Working Group 
support this application 
and recommend that the 
full amount is awarded 
 

Parish of Boston – 
‘Passion for People’ 
Project 
LARGE GRANT 
APPLICATION 

Up to £20,000 
contribution to the 
overall redevelopment 
programme at St 
Botolph’s Church, 
Boston 
 

The Working Group 
support this application, 
however, recommend 
that the Committee 
decides on the amount 
to award and how it will 
be resourced. 
It should be noted that 
the Council has already 
approved £50,000 
towards this project 
 

Shakesperts 
LARGE GRANT 
APPLICATION 

£2,500 contribution to 
the costs of engaging 
schools and Boston 
residents in preparatory 
craft workshops for their 
Shakespeare Festival to 
be held in Central Park 
on Saturday 6th April 
2019. 

The Working Group 
support this application 
and recommend that the 
full amount is awarded, 
should the festival gain 
the necessary approvals 
to allow it to take place. 
 

 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The value of each grant sought is set out in Table 1.  The Committee’s current 
Small and large grant financial position is set out on the finance pro-forma that 
accompanies this report.  

Page 22



APPENDIX B CONTINUED 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
This work relates directly to the Local Government Act 2000 and to the Duty 
of Well-being placed upon the Council to promote and improve the well-being 
of the District.  
 

 
 

ANY OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 

 
 
CONSULTATION 
 
Applications have been reviewed by the Small Grant Working Group with their 
comments set out within Table 1. 
 

APPENDICES 
 
None 
 

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Background papers used in the production of this report are listed below: - 
 

Document title Where the document can be viewed 
 

Grant Applications Appropriately redacted applications and 
supporting information are available upon 
written request form the BTAC Grant 
Administrator 

 
 

CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 
 

Name of body Date 
 

BTAC Small Grants Scheme Working 
Group 

28th November 2018 

 

Page 23



APPENDIX BE CONTINUED 
FINANCE PROFORMA 

 
BOSTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PROFORMA FOR EXECUTIVE APPROVAL OF THE RELEASE OF RESOURCES 
(CAPITAL AND REVENUE BUDGETS) 
 
FROM:  Rachel Chatterton  
 

THIS PROFORMA PROVIDES THE FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
IN RESPECT OF THE ATTACHED 

     

REPORT:  BTAC Grant Scheme 

REPORT DATE: 30th January 2018 
 
OPTION 1 £ Year 1 £ Year 2 £ Year 3 £ Year 4 £ Year 5 
 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 
Revenue      
 
Lincolnshire 
Housing Partnership 

 
 
£930 

    

 
Parish of Boston 
Passion for People 
Project (large) 
 
Shakesperts (large) 

 
 
£20,000 
 
 
£2,500 

    

      

Total Revenue 
Cost 

£23,430     

 
Funding required:   Considered by:  Date: 
Total capital cost 
 

£0  BTAC  30.01.19 

Revenue cost 
 

£23,430 if 
all grants 
are fully 
approved 
 
 

   

Financial Services Comments 
Following the decision to cancel the 4th round of the 18.19 Small Grants it has been 
agreed that the remaining balance be carried forward to allow the applicants to re-
apply after the May 2019 elections.  
 
Of the original Small Grants Programme budget there are remaining funds of £5,600. 
If the Lincolnshire Housing Partnership grant is successful the balance to be carried 
forward will be £4,670. 
 
Within the current year’s budget it is forecast that there will be an underspend of 
£77,146 – meaning there are currently sufficient funds should the larger applications 
be successful, although members should bear in mind that there are other calls on 
BTAC resources and any grant award will reduce the remaining amount available..  
 

Page 24



 
APPENDIX B CONTINUED 

Risk 
None  
 
Procurement 
 
Value for Money Efficiency 
 
 
This FP is valid for 3 months 

from FP date 
If this FP is no longer required please 

advise Finance 
If there are changes to the original report 
it may invalidate this document, it must 

be reviewed by Finance. 

   

 

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REPORT TO: BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE 

DATE: 27TH FEBRUARY 2019 

SUBJECT: CENTRAL PARK SECURITY – UPDATE REPORT 

REPORT AUTHOR: HEAD OF ENVIRONMENTAL OPERATIONS 

EXEMPT REPORT? NO 

 

 

SUMMARY: 
 
BTAC Members requested a report on the decision to leave Central Park open at all 
times of the day and night and if any evidence exists which demonstrates this 
decision has had an impact on crime and anti-social behaviour within the park.  

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That this committee: 
 

i) Note the report 
ii) Decide if any changes to current CCTV arrangements are necessary after 

considering information and facts provided in the report. 
 

 
 

  

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
To provide information enabling members to establish a position in respect to current 
arrangements for leaving the park open all day and night and provide a proposal to 
enhance CCTV deterrence in relation crime and anti-social behaviour in the Park. 
 

 
 

 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 
 
Not to consider the option in the report. 
 
 

 

  

B   O   S   T   O   N 
  B O R O U G H  C O U N C I L  

 

 

 

Page 27

Agenda Item 4



 

REPORT:  

 
1.0  INTRODUCTION: 
 
1.1 At its meeting of 30th January 2019, Members raised concern about the level 

of crime and anti-social behaviour in Central Park reported to them by 
constituents and requested a report on any evidence that may be available to 
factually establish the position on crime. 

 
 
2.0 ARRANGEMENTS 
 
2.1 Historically Central Park was opened by 07.30am and closed each day 30 

minutes before sunset or no later than 8.00pm. Gates were locked by the 
Council’s Parks and Grounds team and more latterly by the grounds team and 
public conveniences team. Employees received a fixed payment in addition to 
their basic salary for each locking occasion. 

 
2.3 A decision to trial leaving the park open for the entire 24 hours each day was 

made in May 2016 with this decision being confirmed to continue in perpetuity 
in July 2017, subject to a commitment to monitor trends in crime and anti-
social behaviour. These decisions were made by the Head of Operations in 
consultation with the Portfolio Holder for Leisure Services and Open Spaces 
and were driven by the need to make operational efficiencies and financial 
savings.  

 
2.4 A review of the trial was undertaken in July 2017 and concluded that there 

were no negative impacts or evidence of increased crime or anti-social 
behaviour and that operational efficiencies and financial savings were 
delivered. 

 
2.5 Operational efficiencies included eliminating the risk of conflict between staff 

and the public when encouraging users to leave the park in order to lock it. 
This task was particularly challenging during the long summer months when 
often many people wished to use the park late into the evening.  

 
 
3.0 CRIME AND ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR 
 
3.1 Records of crime and anti-social behaviour reported in the park are produced 

and provided by Lincolnshire Police.  
 
3.2 At its meeting of 24 October 2018, BTAC members received an update from 

Lincolnshire Police Town Centre Police Inspector for Boston, who advised 
committee that 100 incidents were reported in the park during 2016 compared 
to 69 incidents in 2017. 85 incidents were reported for period January 2018 to 
October 2018. 

 
3.3 Comments made by the Inspector at the meeting confirmed the number and 

type of incidents reported were lower than in 2016, at the time the park was 

Page 28



 

locked at night. Further, the type and number of complaints did not provide 
any concerns to Lincolnshire Police. 

 
3.4 Reported incidents referred to minor offences, such as damage and no reports 

were made about more serious offences such as assault. 
 
 
4.0 FINANCIAL SAVINGS 
 
4.1 Leaving the park open delivers a recurring annual budget saving of £8,100. 

There is no provision made in the 2019/20 budgets. 
 
 
5.0  OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
  
5.1 One complaint was received by the Council in 2018 which related to the park 

being open all day and night. This complaint related to allegations of anti-
social activity however, the complaint was not upheld on investigation.  

 
5.2 One enquiry was made to the Council in 2017 which related to access off 

Tawney Street for disability scooters which was quickly resolved to the 
satisfaction of the enquirer.  

 
5.3 If in the future a decision was taken to lock the park each evening, this would 

require additional budget as savings from the current arrangements are 
already secured. The cost of providing this service could be provided for 
consideration by BTAC Members, however the crime and anti-social 
behaviour evidence does not support this. 

 
5.4 Notwithstanding the above, BTAC Members may wish to consider investing in 

CCTV camera technology to help identify individuals who commit offences, 
cause damage or anti-social behaviour. BTAC Members are advised a budget 
of £10,200 was provided by the committee to fund installation of CCTV 
cameras at Sheldon’s Field and Woodville Road play areas. This budget 
remains unspent due to technical difficulties preventing these installations 
progressing, therefore an opportunity exists to re-allocate these funds to 
upgrade existing CCTV equipment in Central park. 

 
5.5 All three cameras in Central Park will be able to be replaced with new, night 

capable cameras as soon as the Council’s CCTV operating system has been 
upgraded; the upgrade is due to be in place by September 2019. Replacement 
of these cameras with new, 200m capable infrared units can be met within the 
budget previously agreed for cameras at Sheldon’s Field and Woodville Park. 
New, infra-red cameras will provide CCTV Operators with enhanced low light 
capability that will enable more effective monitoring of crime and anti-social 
behaviour. Following the upgrade to the Council’s CCTV operating system, set 
to be approved by the Council as part of the 2019/20 budget, night capable 
cameras can be  purchased, installed and commissioned for approximately 
£2,000 per unit (as opposed to equivalent Panasonic units at approximately 
£6,500 per unit). 

Page 29



 

 
5.6 The Council has continued investment in its CCTV systems regularly drives 

Police and anti-social behaviour operations, providing evidence in a wide 
range of crime and anti-social behaviour cases. Between April 2017 and 
January 2019, CCTV Operators dealt with 2,924 incidents, 2,805 out of hour’s 
calls and contributed to 1,102 arrests. 

 
 
6.0 CONCLUSION 
 
6.1 No factual evidence is available to support the assertion that leaving the park 

open has caused or increased crime or anti-social behaviour in the park. In 
fact, reported incidents were higher in 2016 when the park was locked, than 
since the time the park has been left open. 

 
6.2 Evidence would suggest that reintroducing locking of the park would have no 

impact in reducing incidents of crime and anti-social behaviour. 
 
6.3 Alternative options are available to the committee to increase opportunities to 

deal decisively with individuals who commit offences by installing more 
effective CCTV systems, which can be funded from budgets already 
approved. 

 
6.4     Consultation with the Portfolio Holder for Leisure Services and Open Spaces 

has revealed that in a recent conversation with Inspector Morrice, he 
suggested that if the gates to Central Park were locked it could make matters 
(of crime and anti-social behaviour) worse not better.   

 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
This update report has no new financial implications. However, were a decision made 
to reintroduce locking of the park at night, budgetary provision would have to be 
made to achieve this. 
 

 
 

LEGAL & EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
It is not legal for Council employees to eject individuals from the park who do not 
voluntarily leave when asked in order to lock up. It is unlikely a legal solution to this 
could be found without taking a disproportionate position involving significant 
resource and cost – Section 39 of the Criminal Justice Act 1988 and Offences 
Against the Person Act 1861 (common assault). 
 
If individuals were locked in the park given our knowledge of this likelihood, and their 
attempts to exit over railings or gates cause injury, the Council would likely be 
vicariously liable for their injury – Occupiers Liability Act 1957 
 

  

Page 30



 

ANY OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
For some time, the community has had experience of the park being open during the 
day and night. Any changes resulting in restricting access to the park will require a 
significant publicity campaign to ensure the users of the park are informed and 
cooperate with new arrangements. 
 

 
 
CONSULTATION 
 
Consultation on this proposal has taken place with the Chairman of BTAC and the 
Portfolio Holder for Leisure Services and Open Spaces. 
 
 

APPENDICES 
 
Appendices are listed below and attached to the back of the report: - 
 

None  
 

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
No background papers as defined in Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 
were used in the production of this report. 
 

 
 

CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 
 

 
None 
 

 
 
  

Page 31



 

FINANCE PROFORMA 

 
BOSTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PROFORMA FOR EXECUTIVE APPROVAL OF THE RELEASE OF RESOURCES 
(CAPITAL AND REVENUE BUDGETS) 
 
FROM:   
 

THIS PROFORMA PROVIDES THE FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 IN RESPECT OF THE ATTACHED 

     
REPORT:   
REPORT DATE:  
 
OPTION 1 £ Year 1 £ Year 2 £ Year 3 £ Year 4 £ Year 5 
 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 
Revenue 0     
      
 
 

     

      

Total Revenue 
Cost 

0     

 
Funding required:   Considered by:  Date:  
Total capital cost 
 

£0  Enter committee here  BTAC 
 

Revenue cost 
 

  Enter Council or 
Cabinet here 

 

 
Financial Services Comments 
The report proposes no new financial commitments.  If the CCTV changes are agreed the 
previous allocation will be amended.   
 
 
Risk 
 
 
 
Procurement 
 
 
Value for Money Efficiency 

 
 
 
 
 
 
This FP is valid for 3 months 

from FP date 
If this FP is no longer required please 

advise Finance 
If there are changes to the original report 
it may invalidate this document, it must 

be reviewed by Finance. 

   

 

Page 32



Before and After Photos Boston Town 

Area Operatives (February 2019)

P
age 33

A
genda Item

 5



Offensive

Graffiti 

P
age 34



P
age 35



P
age 36



P
age 37



Job Completions February

• Continue Install Slippery Surface signs in 
all car parks

• Graffiti Removal

• Last of the new bin replacements

• Install / repair Dog Bins• Install / repair Dog Bins

• Repair/Weld Bins

• Clearing detritus and weeds at various 
locations

• Begin the refurbishment of the cast bins 
removed from Market Place.

P
age 38



• Chewing Gum Removal

• Use of the Street Vac (town centre)

• Erect Signage

P
age 39



T
his page is intentionally left blank



BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE – WORK PROGRAMME 2018/19 
 
  

MEETING AGENDA ITEM 
 

LEAD OFFICER / MEMBER / GUEST 
   

23 MAY 2018  Appointment of Chairman 

 Appointment of Vice-Chairman 

 BTAC 2018/19 Financial Position – Update 

 Presentation on the Use of CCTV on Play Sites 

 Presentation on BTAC-funded Events, past and future 

Clerk 
Chairman  

For information 
Andy Fisher 
Phil Perry 

    

20 JUNE 2018  Policing Issues  

 BTAC Financial Position – Update  

 BTAC Small Grants Scheme – Applications  

 Proposal for Street Litter Bin Replacement Programme 

 Town Centre Maintenance Operatives – Update  

Inspector Andy Morrice 
For information  

Maddy Eyre 
Chris Allen 
Phil Perry 

    

25 JULY 2018  Policing Issues  

 BTAC Financial Position – Update 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

 BTAC Assets – Public Conveniences 

 BTAC Assets – Open Spaces 

Inspector Andy Morrice 
For information 

Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 
Phil Perry / Martin Potts 
Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 

    

29 AUG 2018  Policing Issues  

 BTAC Financial Position Update  

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

 Report back from Visit to Ingelow Avenue Play Area 

 Town Centre Maps and Events Notice Boards 

 BTAC Planning Sub-Committee Minute 

Inspector Andy Morrice 
For information 

Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 
Councillor Anton Dani  

Phil Perry 
For information 

    

26 SEPT 2018  Policing Issues  

 BTAC Small Grants Scheme  

 BTAC Financial Position Update  

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

 Proposal for the Reuse of Litter Bins in the BTAC area 

 Sub Group Report on BTAC Assets – Public Conveniences 
 

Inspector Andy Morrice 
Maddy Eyre  

For information  
Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 

Chris Allen 
Chris Allen 

    

P
age 41

A
genda Item

 6



MEETING AGENDA ITEM 
 

LEAD OFFICER / MEMBER / GUEST 
   

24 OCT 2018  BTAC Small Grants Scheme - Update 

 BTAC Financial Position Update  

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

 Evaluation of Summer Events 

Maddy Eyre  
For information 

Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 
Phil Perry 

    

28 NOV 2018 (Committee’s Budget Workshop - 5.30 pm prior to meeting) 

 BTAC Financial Position Update 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

Paul Julian  
For information 

Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 

 1.   

9 JAN 2019  Draft BTAC Revenue Budget Report - Estimates 2019/2020 - 
2023/24 

Paul Julian / Tim Sampson  

   

30 JAN 2019  BTAC Grants Scheme – Applications 

 BTAC Financial Position Update 

 Reports back from Open Spaces Working Group  

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

Maddy Eyre  
For information  

Cllr Martin Griggs / Phil Perry  
Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 

   

27 FEB 2019  BTAC 2018/19 Financial Position Update  

 BTAC Grants Scheme – Parish of Boston Application 

 Speed Indicator Update 

 Central Park Security – Update Report 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 
 

For information 
Maddy Eyre  
Andy Fisher  
Chris Allen 
Phil Perry 

 
   

20 MAR 2019  BTAC 2018/19 Financial Position Update 

 Play Equipment tbc 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 
 

For information 
Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 

Phil Perry 

   

24 APR 2019  Briefing by Police and Crime Commissioner for Lincolnshire  
 

Lincolnshire PCC 

   

 
DATES TO BE CONFIRMED:    FUTURE MEETINGS: 

 Interactive Notice Boards – Phil Perry   12 June – BTAC Annual Report 

 Play Area Improvements ‘Wish List’ 

P
age 42


	Agenda
	A MINUTES
	1 BTAC 2918/19 FINANCIAL POSITION UPDATE
	Appendix 1 - Summary of BTAC budget and projected outturn and reserve positions

	2 BTAC GRANT SCHEME
	Appendix B - Previous report to BTAC, for reference

	4 CENTRAL PARK SECURITY - UPDATE REPORT
	5 UPDATE ON WORK OF BTAC OPERATIVES - STANDING ITEM
	6 WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM

